HOLT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
DISTRICY SCHOOL YEAR 2024/2025

OUT-OF STATE TRAVEL
TOTAL DISTRICT PAID $0.00




Kerri Birr
[ .. . ____________________________]

From: David Hornak

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2025 9:16 AM
To: Kerri Birr; Jessica Cotter; Randi Bassett
Subject: Re: Out of State Travel 2024-2025

No out of state travel for me...

David G. Hornak, Ed.D. (he | his|him)

Superintendent, Holt Public Schools

Executive Director, National Association for Year-Round Education (NAYRE)
5780 West Holt Road

Holt, MI 48842

(517) 694-5715

Join our Team of Educators: http://gohps.net/holtpublicjobs

Customer Service Feedback: http:/ /gohps.net/howarewedoing
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From: Kerri Birr <kerri.birr@hpsk12.net>

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2025 8:54 AM

To: David Hornak <DHORNAK@hpsk12.net>; Jessica Cotter <JCotter@hpsk12.net>; Randi Bassett
<randi.bassett@hpsk12.net>

Subject: Out of State Travel 2024-2025

Have you taken any out-of-state trips during the 2024-2025 school year?

Thank you!



Kerri Birr

From: Jessica Cotter

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2025 10:47 AM
To: Kerri Birr; David Hornak; Randi Bassett
Subject: RE: Out of State Travel 2024-2025

nope

From: Kerri Birr <kerri.birr@hpsk12.net>

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2025 8:55 AM

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

Accounts Payable
Holt Public Schools
5780 W. Holt Road
Holt, M1 48842
Phone 517-699-1106
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Kerri Birr
#

From: Randi Bassett

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2025 8:56 AM
To: Kerri Birr

Subject: Re: Out of State Travel 2024-2025

No, everything was in Michigan.

Have a great day!
Randi

Randi S. Bassett, PAS, SED
Pupil Accounting and Data Coordinator
Holt Public Schools

From: Kerri Birr <kerri.birr@hpsk12.net>

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2025 8:54 AM

To: David Hornak <DHORNAK@hpsk12.net>; Jessica Cotter <ICotter@hpsk12.net>; Randi Bassett
<randi.bassett@hpskl2.net>

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
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